AGENDA
PLANNING COMMISSION

City of Westminster

Monday, May 19, 2025
6:00PM

Regular Meeting

Westminster City Hall
100 E. Windsor St,
Westminster, SC 29693



Westminster Planning Commission
May 19, 2025 Meeting
6:00pm- City Hall

Call to Order

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Certification of Quorum

Comments from Staff
e Next Planning Commission Meeting: June 16, 2025.
e Misc./Other

S

Routine Business

5. Consideration of Minutes from April 21, 2025.
Old Business

None.

New Business

Items #6-13 are public hearings and consideration of the annexation and zoning assignment
of several parcels contiguous to city limits and eligible for annexation. Described beneath
each action item is the zoning classification the parcel would best fit in currently based on
size, the future land use designation of the parcel, and staff’s recommendation. All zoning
recommendations would be contingent on the City Council’s annexation of the property.

6. Public Hearing regarding Annexation and Contingent Zoning Classification of 615 W King
Street (TMS # 249-00-02-009), owned by Jesus De Luna

7. Consideration of Annexation and Contingent Zoning Classification of 615 W King Street
(TMS # 249-00-02-009), owned by Jesus De Luna

e (Current Use: GR
e Future Land Use: Medium Density
e Staff Recommendation: GR

8. Public Hearing regarding Annexation and Contingent Zoning Classification of 151
Standridge Drive (TMS # 243-00-06-004), owned by Roy Standridge

9. Consideration of Annexation and Contingent Zoning Classification of 151 Standridge Drive
(TMS # 243-00-06-004), owned by Roy Standridge

e Current Use: RR
e Future Land Use: Medium Density
e Staff Recommendation: RR



10.

11.

12.

13.

14

Public Hearing regarding Annexation and Contingent Zoning Classification of 427 Hobson
Street (TMS # 234-00-05-019), owned by Angelia Davis

Consideration of Annexation and Contingent Zoning Classification of 427 Hobson Street
(TMS # 234-00-05-019), owned by Angelia Davis

e Current Use: R-25
e Future Land Use: Medium Density
e Staff Recommendation: R-25

Public Hearing regarding Annexation and Contingent Zoning Classification of 129 Dewey
Street (TMS # 234-01-02-009), owned by Ray Lyle

Consideration of Annexation and Contingent Zoning Classification of 129 Dewey Street
(TMS # 234-01-02-009), owned by Ray Lyle

e Current Use: R-25
e Future Land Use: Medium Density
e Staff Recommendation: R-25

. Adjourn



City of Westminster
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
April 21, 2025, 6:00 pm
Westminster City Hall Conference Room

The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by Chair Sandra Powell. In attendance were Sandra
Powell, Lacey Moore, and Charles Morgan

City Administrator, Kevin Bronson
Press: The Journal, Andrea Kelley

Approval of Minutes
Upon a motion by Mr. Morgan and seconded by Mrs. Moore, the motion to approve January 27,
2025, meeting minutes passed unanimously.

Consideration of South Carolina Chapter of the American Planning Association Community Technical
Assistance Program
Mr. Bronson presented the SCAPA Report. Mr. Morgan and Mr. Bronson discussed changes
since the most recent workshop.

Upon motion by Mrs. Powell and seconded by Mr. Morgan, the motion to accept the document
and recommend the report to City Council was approved unanimously.

Public Hearing and Consideration of an Ordinance enacting the International Property Maintenance
Code and Amending Chapter 150 and 151 of the City Code of Ordinances
Upon a motion by Mrs. Powell and seconded by Mr. Morgan, the Planning Commission voted
unanimously to open the Public Hearing. There were no comments made by the public during
the Public Hearing. Upon a motion by Mr. Morgan and seconded by Mrs. Moore, the Planning
Commission closed the Public Hearing.

Mr. Bronson presented and described the Ordinance, including the questions raised by City
Council. The Planning Commission reaffirmed their recommendation to include brick
underpinnings on new mobile homes as a part of the ordinance.

There were no comments made by the public during the Public Hearing. Upon a motion by Mr.
Morgan and seconded by Mrs. Moore, the Planning Commission closed the Public Hearing.

Upon motion by Mr. Morgan and seconded by Mrs. Moore, the Planning Commission
recommended the Ordinance be approved by City Council, acknowledging the changes
requested by City Council, and recommending continuing the requirement of brick
underpinnings in new Mobile Homes.

Additional Conversations
Mrs. Watkins requested a report on the Vacant Building Registry.

Adjourn
Upon a motion by Mrs. Powell and seconded by Mr. Morgan, the motion to adjourn the meeting
passed unanimously.



(Minutes prepared by Reagan Osbon)

Sandra Powell, Chairperson



P " WM
( WETEE 10037

' CONTRACT FOR PROVISION OF SERVICES TO OUT OF CITY CUSTOMER

DECLARATION OF COVENANT REGARDING UTILITIES AND ANNEXATION

THIS CONTRACT is entered intoas of the___| © Dayof_J & avev -) 20215 by
JesuS ¥ W\oumi\) ¢ (oz_de ‘andhe City of Westminster, 5.C. 0 A O
Barcode ID: 2536021 Type: DEE
ITNESSETH: Recorded: 04/03/2025 at 01:32:00 PM

Fee Amt: $25.00
Whereas.jé v Ferdeuderwt De Lsac_isthe owner of that certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee

{Print Owneris) Name) ] ).T Mmsw|agud-o60-~¢
County, South Carolina, more particularly described as Tax Map # S530—2e—62—023 4 and Street ~ 02 4
i S M Fp——ti g J ) 3
Address (9 ‘6 . \Lu \!\i\) <t and...

Whereas the owner desires to install or have installed or continue its connection to City utilities and services and...

Whereas the City agrees to service or continue to service the owner’s property solely and only upon the condition that
the property be annexed into the City of Westminster. However, should annexation not be immediately possible, the
owner solemnly contracts, covenants and agrees that as an absolute to the delivery and continuance of water and other
City services to his property, he shall sign a valid annexation petition presented to him, at any future date, without
delay. The owner further agrees and understands that this contract includes all future structures, or improvements
which maybe made upon these lands.

The signing of this document does not entitle the owner to any special rates or services of the municipality including
Police/Fire until said annexations actually take place and becomes effective. The signing of this contract does not waive
any rates for out-of-city customers in effect by the City of Westminster.

It shall be further understood that the covenants and agreements contatned herein are not personal, but run with the land
and will be binding upon the owner’s successor’s interest in the property.

It should be clearly understood that should the owner attempt to forfeit this agreement in any way, the City reserves the
right to similarly forfeit, abandon, or otherwise cut off all municipal services to said property, on an immediate basis,
and may further pursue breach of other legal remedies as may be available to it under the process of law.

In witness whereof, owners have executed the contract and declaration as of the first date written above, and it shall be
full force and effect from and afiter this date.

1Co. _ﬁa
CITY OF WESJMINSTER EMPLOYEE TITLE
= =
CITY OF WESTMINSTER EMPLOYEE SIGNAZAR N o
= mpo
T o
. = ezg
WIgiESS FOR OWNER OWNER OF PROPERTY SIGNATURE ‘_!o wzﬁ
- @
Y Aoy g pua o 23
ADDITIOMAL WITNESS FOR OWNER 0 F PROPERTY SIGNATLRE —= uas
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA [ @
COUNTY OF OCONEE ACKNOWLEDGMENT AS TQ OWNER(S) ~
I, ﬁ 6e{ﬂ Pid 0 ) bm . Notary Public for the State of South Carolina, do hereby cgnﬂ‘g &%t.; ':\;'r,f,,,
A s 0
:\‘ @ -'..:"..
'b’ K @ g Vs DC. é [ 2 {Owneris} of Property) personally appeared yehﬁbrp‘;m;htgﬁ *,
day and acksowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. HE 0’&‘ ) °
RN v .
%%g@aﬂﬁ AT ATy
Notary Public of South Carolina A B, PV L Q(
My Commission Expires: __ O7 [i4 [0 33 ’ Stenaet \"

Mg

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF OCONEE ACKNOWLEDGMENT AS TO CITY OF WESTMINSTER

1. I ZKM 05' e— . Notary Public for the State of South Carolina. do hereby certify that
d

C ONAtence 605(7/\ (City of Westminster Employee) personally appeared before me this

day andacknowledged the due executieh of the foregoing instrument.

R p- ey,
Y, SN ey,
e SO et 205 "4_
Notary Public of South Carolina Sy it e
Y e iccion Exvives: (I7 /14 /203 3 SES AR N
My Commission Expires: il O L )
TR T
The City hereby accepts the Declaration of Agnexation Covenant sel forth hercin. a5 AR
) Qconee, South Carolina, Register OF Deeds A M P\) O e
- { Anna Davison - Register Of Deeds <, “eppart ‘L.‘T.
S Page 10f 6 “, |
. ‘I,"S W UT |A ‘|\“

City Admimstrator s %3204 PG326-331 o o ae®



J THIS DECLARATION OF ANNEXATION COVENANT (this “Covenant™) is made this ___ day of ___20__ between the City of Westminster.
South Carolina (the “City™). and the person or entity descnibed below. including all successors in interest and assigns. having legal title to a present possessory interest in
real estate equal to a life estate or greater. or any other designation as set forth n the Section 5-3-240 of the South Carohina Code of Laws 1976. as amended. or as set
forth through judicial interpretation in South Carchina case law (the “Owner™)

RECITALS:

. the real rly . hanng Tax Map
Number g —00« 5805 (as further described herein at Extbit A. the “Subject Praperiy"). belonging 10 the Owner. is located outside
the City’s corporate limits but is located in an area in which annexation o the City 15 or may become appropriate. The Ciiy 1s under no obligation 1o furmish Unlity
Services (as defined herein) 10 propertics Jocated outside of the City's corporate limts, but may do so by contract with individual properny owners

WHEREAS. the Owner wishes 1o obtain Uulity Services fiom the Gty by contract without the necesstty of watting unul the Subject Propeny may be annexed into
the City. and the Owner has entered into an agreement (the “Cusiomer Agreement™) with the City in order to secure onc or more of the Utilny Services for the Subjece
Propenty. In consideration for the City’s provision of Utility Services to the Subject Property and the cornection of the Subject Propenty to the City's combined unlity
system (the “System™). the Owner agrees. pursuant to the provisions of this Covenant. to take such action as 1s necessary 10 request annexation into the City at such time
as the Subject Propeny becomes coniguous to the City's corporate limuts. This Covenant shall be binding upon any and all assigns or successors in tnterest (0 the
Owner’s ownership interest in the Subject Property.

WHEREAS. Owner understands that the obligation 10 execute any and every annexation petition relating 1o the Subject Property. when presented. 15 a
requirement for Utility Services outside the City. and that faslure to satisfy this obligation may, at the election of the City. cause discontinuance and termmation of Utility
Services to the Subject Property. The Owner further understands that the obligations creaied under thus Covenant run with the land and will apply cqually to subsequent
owners of the Subject Propenty. In order to ensuse the ability of the City to enforce the provisions of thus Covenant against the Owner or any subsequent owner of the
Subject Property. the Owner agrees that the provisions of this Covenant shall serve as restricuve covenants against the Subject Property in favor of. and for the benefit
of. the City.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the provision of Uility Services by the City. the Owner hereby covenants as follows:

1. RecitalsIncorporated. The above recitals are hereby incorporated inand made a part of this Covenant as fully as if set forth verbatum hergin, These recitals are
true and corvect and the Owner is bound thereby. By signing this Covenant. the Owner acknowledges reading. understanding. and agreeing to each of the
recitals By and through the recording of this Covenant. all assigns and successors in interest in the Subject Property are determined to have read.
understood, and agreed to each of the recitals,

2, Utility Services.

A As used in this Covenan, “Utility Services™ means and refers to any water, sewer or clectric services. or any combination thereof, provided by the
City pursuam 10 the terms of the Customer Agreement. including but not limited to. (i} ongoing waler. sewer and electnic service: (ii) a service tap from existing water or
sewer lines, (1) a service connection from an existing electne hne. (1) an extension of water or sewer mains or electric lines, or (iv) the issuance of a letter of
willingness and capability to provide Unthty Services

B Pursuamt 10 the provisions of the Customer Agreement. the City has agreed to furmish Utility Services to the Subject Property upon the terms.
conditions and covenants set forth therein, in addition to any other rates. classifications. policies. procedures. and 1emns of service applicable to Utility Services that the
City has adopted ot may in the future adopt and any subsequent amendments thereto. The Owner acknowledges that in no event shall the City be obligated 10 provide or
continue to provide Ulility Services to the Subject Property, or any portion thereof, if any obligation of the Owner contained in this Covenant is breached or any
covenant made by the Owner in this Covenant is false. Any actions or statements made by the City (including the issuance of any letter of willingness and capability) in
connection with providing Utihty Services o the Subject Property is made subject (o the terms of ilus Covenant. and if this Covenant is breached by the Owner then all
such actrons or statements may be, in the City’s solc discretion, declared null and void and no rehiance by any entity may be placed thereon.

3 Covenants by Qwner. The Owner makes the following covenants, wamanties, agreementsand representations. each of which shall be deemed material to this
Covenant

The Owner covenants and agrees that he will sign any and every annexation petition whichrelatestothe Subject Property (an “Annexation Petition™) immediately
upon presentmentby the City AsusedinthisCovenant.an Annexation Petition shall be construed to relate to the Subject Property if the property to be annexed pursuani to
and described in the Annexation Pelition includes the Subject Property or any portion thereof, The Owner acknowledges that a purpose of this Covenant is to ensure, as
a material benefit and consideration to the City, the Qwner's full and complete cooperation with any cffort to annex the Subject Property. and the Owner agrees. that upon
request by the City. the Owner will do. execute. acknowledge and deliver. all such further acts. agreements. and assurances as may be requested and reasonably necessary
for the full completion and consummation of the purpose contemplated herein. These further acts shall specifically include. but are not limited to, signing subsequent or
addinonal successive Annexation Petitions in the event any prior annexation effortis unsuccessful. The Owner warrants and covenants that the Owner has not and will not
subdivide the Subject Propenty. combine the Subject Property with other real property not subject 10 this Covenant. or otherwise manipulate the Subject Property 0
hinder or impede the City’s ability to annex the Subject Property, and any attempt to do so will be considered a breach of this Covenant. This Covenant shall not be
construed as prohibiting or intbiting the subdivision of the Subject Propeny or the combination of the Subject Propenty with any other property: provided, however,
upon any such division of the Subject Property. this Covenant shall apply to any additional properties derived from the Subject Propenty and upon the combination of the
Subject Propeny, or any portion thereof, with any other real propeny this Covenant shall apply to the entirety of the resulting combined propenty. which shall thereafter
be considered the Subect Propenty, or a ponion thereof.

B. The Gwner agrees that the obligations contained in this Covenant shall continuc in full force and effect until the carlier of the following: (i) the Subject
Property. in its entirety, has been successfully annexed into, and continuously lies within. the corporate limits of the City: or (ii) the Owner affirmatively requests in writing
that (1} the Subject Property be permanently disconnected from the System, and (2) the Subject Property. in its entirety. is no Jonger served by the Utility Services.

C. The Owner is a person eighteen years of age. or older. or any firm or corporation. who or which is the sole owner of legal title 10 a present
possessory interest in the Subject Propeny equal 10 a life estate or greater (expressly excluding leaseholds. casements. equitable interests. inchoate rights, dower nghts.
and future interests) Funher. the Owner covenants and warrants that ke will not transfer. alienate. devise, encumber. or otherwise affect title to the Subject Propenty fora
penod of seven days from the date of this Covenant. in order to allow the City time to have this Covenam recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Oconee County.
South Carolina. The Owner willinform any subsequent Owner of (3) the Subject Property. (i1) any portion of the Subject Property. or (iii) any real property that the
Subject Property is made a part of. thal the obligations containcd in this Covenant continue and run with the land. A failure by the Owner to properly inform any
successor in interest of the Subject Property of this Covenant shall not affect the validity or applicability of this Agreement with respect to any successor in interest. and
any such successor in interest shall cemain bound by the provisions hereof.

D. The Owner agrees thatany breach of conditions of the Cusiomer Agreement or any other agreements associated with the provision of Uulity Services
made in accordance with this Covenant, shall be a breach of this Covenant. Such conditions may include. bul are not limited to, the following: (i) payment of applicable
connection fees and surcharges as fixed by the City. (ii) general terms, conditions, and pohcies upon which thility Service is made available by the City: and (iu) the
payment to the City when duc such water. sewer or elecinc charges. taxes, or fees as may be imposed from ume to time.

E. The Owner agrees that the effectiveness of this Covenant will continue and survive any lemporary disconnection. interruption. or ermination of
Utitity Services by the City. except for a permanent termination of Utility Services pursuant 1o Section 3(BXii) above

4. Restrictive Covenant. THE OWNER HEREBY IMPOSES UPON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITY A
RESTRICTIVE COVENANT REQUIRING THAT FUTURE OWNERS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, OR ANY PART THEREOF, BE BOUND BY THE
SAME TERMS, CONDITIONS AND COVENANTS AS ARE SET FORTH IN THIS COVENANT. THIS COVENANT SHALL CONTINUE IN FULL FORCE
AND EFFECT UNTIL THE EARLIER OF THE FOLLOWING: (I) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, IN ITS ENTIRETY, HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY
ANNEXED INTO AND LIES CONTINUOUSLY WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY; OR (II) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, IN ITS
ENTIRETY,ISNOLONGER BEING SERVED BY UTILITY SERVICES. ANY AND EVERY FUTURE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, OR ANY
PART THEREOF, IS BOUND BY THE TERMS CONTAINED IN THIS COVENANT BY ACCEPTANCE OF A DEED TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY,
OR PORTION THEREOF, THAT IS SUBJECT TO THIS RESTRICTIVE COVENANT.

5. Recordation of Covenant. The Owner hereby expressly agrees and directs that this Covenant and descnption of the Subject Propeny be recorded 1n the real
estate records in the Office of the Regisier of Deeds for Oconee County. South Carolina. so as to give record notice 1o any future prospective purchaser of the Subject
Property that this Covenant is an obligation upon the land and runs with the land until the occurrence of cither of the two events se1 forth in the preceding paragraphs.

6. Descriptionof Property. ThisCovenantandrestrictive covenantapply to the Subject Property as it is more fully descnibed on the attached Exhibit A

7. Grant of Right of Way. The Owner grants the City a right-of-way on and through the Subject Propeny as reasonably necessary for the City's operation of the Systemn
in order to provide Utility Scrvices to the Subject Property. In the event a standard grant of nght-of-way has not been executed by the Owner before execunon of this CovenanL the
Owner agrees. upon request. 10 execute a standard right-of-way to further document and descnbe the specific location and nghts associated therewath

7



‘- v

¢
.

g Grantof Power of Attorney In the event the Cwner fails to meet the obligations imposed herein and does not sign any Annexauon Peation upon request. the

Owner hereby irevocably appoinis the City Administrator of the City of Westmiaster, South Carolina, Attomney 1n Fact for the Owner of the Subject Propeny with full
power (0 sign any Annexation Petition upon the request of the City.

9 Ovmer’s Use of Subject Property I the Qwner changes the current use of the Subject Property to any differeni use. the City may. at its option, require addiuonal
approvals and conditions for continued Uulity Scrvice thereon,

10 Default; Remedies. As used in this Covenant. a default of this Covenant occurs immediately upon any breach, fulure or nonoccurrence of any term.
condition. obligation, affirmative act, covenant. representation or warranty. Immediately upon any default by the Owner. the City may. 1n 1ts sole discretion. void this
Covenant and thereby void any statements, actions or commitments by the City as to providing Utility Services to the Subject Property. Addinonally, upon any default by the
Owner, the City may elect to enforce this Covenant. I any cffort 10 enforce the terms of this Covenant fails for any reason, the City may thereafier clect 1o rescind and voud
this Covenant. In the event this Covenant is rescinded or voided, the City shall be under no obligation to provide Utility Services or o continue to provide Utihity Services 1o
the Subject Propeny or any portion thereof. In the event of any default by the Owner of this Covenant. the City shall be entitled 10 recover from the Owner the costs and
attorneys’ fecs incurred by the City as a result of or in response to the Owner’s default,

1. No Waiver. The failure of any person or entity having any right. title or interest in the Subject Propenty. or any porion thereof, including the Owner and his
respective heirs. successors, successors in title and assigns or the City, 10 bring an action to enforce this Covenant, shall not operate as a waiver of the nght 10 do so for
any later subsequent violations or the right to enforce any other pan of this Covenant at any future time The failure of any person or enlity having any nght. utle or
interest in the Subject Property. or any portion thereof, including the Owner and his respective heirs, successors. successors in utle and assigns or the City 10 exercise or
to delay in exercising any right or remedy available hereunder oc at law or in equity shall not operate as a waiver Notice of default or violation shall not be deemed as a
condition precedent 10 the exercise of any right or remedy available hereunder or at law or in equity. Should any person or entity having any nght. ttle or intercst in the
Subject Propenty. or any portion thereof, including the Owner and their respective heirs, successors. successors in title and assigns or the City fail 1o bning an action for
enforcement of this Covenant or seck any other remedy allowed at law or 1n equity such shall not create any habihity for the recovery of damages for the failure (0 50 act

12, Remedies Cumulative, Every right and remedy provided in this Covenam is distinct from and cumulative to every other nght or remedy under this Covenani or
available at law or in equity. The provision of centain rights and remedies in this Covenant does not abrogate, limit or affect any nghts or remedies as provided atlaw orin
equity. Every right and remedy may be exercised concurrently. independently or successively.

13. Exhibits Incorporated by Reference. All exhibits referenced in this Covenant are incorporated herein as integral parts of tms Covenant and shall be
considerced reiterated herein as fully as if such provisions had been set forth verbatim in this Covenant

14, Copies. A photostatic orother reproduction of this document shall be aseffective. valid and conclusive as the onginal

15. Modification. Theterms of this Covenant may be modified in whole orin partonly by a written instrument signed by the Owner and consented to by the City. Any
oral agreement 1o modify this Covenant shall be void and of no force and effect

16 Captions. The captions and headings of the Paragraphs of this Covenant are for convenience only and may not be used 10 inierpret or define the provisions of
thes Covenant

17 Severpbility In the event that any provision or clause of this Covenant conflicts with any applicable faw. the other provisions of this Covenamt shall be given

effect as fully as possible without the conflicthmgprovision. and to this end the provistons of this Covenant are declared to be scverable.

18 References Herein. Wherever appropnate. all words herein in the male gender shall be deemed to include the female or neuter gender. all singular words shall
melude the plural, and all plural words shall include the singular

19 Successors angd Assigns The covenanis and agreements contained 1n dwsCovenant and the obligations created hereunder shall ensure 10 the benefit of and be
binding on the City, teOwner and all heirs, successors and assigns of the Owner 10 the Subject Property. or any part thereof

20 Governing Law and Forup. The validity. construction and effect of thisCovenant shall be govemed by the laws of the Swae of South Carolina. and the
Owner hereby consents o the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of South Carolina for resolution of any dispute arising hereunder.

21. Sealed Instrament. Owner agrees that by signmg below he intends to place his hands and scals upon this Covenant and that this Covenant shall be considered
in every respect 10 be a sealed instrument.

22 Effective Date This Covenant shall be effective upon the dare of the last party affixing his signature

Nt £



TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, SOUTH CAROLINA:

The undersigned, being 100 percent of the freeholders owning 100
percent of the assessed value of the property in the contiguous territory
described below and shown on the attached plat or map, hereby petition for
annexation of said territory to the City of Westminster by ordinance effective

as soon hereafter as possible, pursuant to South Carolina Code of Laws
Section 5-3-150 (3).

The territory to be annexed is described as follows (property address):

6,5 W . K.'r\.j 37w

s

ST 23T er 58 23673

2611 Wd £- 3dY S0

The property is designated as follows on the County tax parcel
map(s)/property identification number(s):

BEL
0034

d;

P
Tige s
oom
MEO
cfg
Uy
=
[}
o

i

3

It is requ¢gbted/that the property be zoned as follows: 6“?‘/9" 00 -0R-NHO 9

%ﬂnignature Address

Date

Slgnature Address Date
Signature Address Date
FOR MUNICIPAL USE:

Petition received by

Date
Description and ownership verified by ! ~ B/~ S~
Date
Recommendation
By

Date




7. yurd OFrice voc ONLY E COUNTY, %

WerOstalDaoameca | AAK D)‘MSON
DN OCUNEE COUNTY TAX MAPS REG AT
Y S Doc ID: 005309310 ype:
A“ONEE COUNTY ASSESSOR igeL2] P& 09 x2382:263-264
CONVEYED WITHOUT TITLE EXAMINATION (RKW)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) TITLE TO REAL ESTATE
) JOINT TENANTS WITH RIGHT

COUNTY OF OCONEE ) OF SURVIVORSHIP

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that WE, EUGENE LAWS, in

consideration of FIFTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 ($50,000.00) DOLLARS, the

receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold, and

released, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and release unto JESUS

DELUNA AND MARY CRUZ DELUNA, AS JOINT TENANTS, WITH THE
( RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHIP, AND NOT AS TENANTS IN COMMON, THEIR
o~ \y HEIRS AND ASSIGNS forever, to wit:
\D UM Lmckiy S e b aa amnla , . 393

ALL those certain pieces, parcels or lots of land, with improvements

thereon, situate, lying and being just west of the Town of Westminster, Oconee
County, South Carolina, being shown and designated as Lot A, containing 0.31 of
acre, and Lot B, containing 0.82 of an acre, as shown on a plat prepared by F. V.
Clinkscales, Jr., RLS #5767, dated April 29, 1988, and recorded in Plat Book P-
62, Page 974, records of Oconee County, South Carolina.

%
<2
Ve

This conveyance is made subject to any and all easements, restrictions,
covenants, conditions, easements, rights of way, zoning rules and laws and
regulations, any of which may be found on the premises or of record in the Office
of the Register of Deeds for Oconee County, South Carolina.

810 Ue nr

This being the identical property conveyed unto Eugene Laws by deed of
Jessie J. Bates notarized on December 11, (no year shown), and recorded
December 29, 1987, in Deed Book 522, Page 79, records of Oconee County, South
Carolina. See also Contract of Sale recorded in Deed Book 1694, Page 206, and
O Assignment of Contract of Sale recorded in Deed Book 1777, Pages 32-34.

0°S AUNoY GGUOO%

1dA3X3

CO : ss XvL ALNNQD

Z TAX MAP NO. 249-00-02-009
GRANTEE'S ADDRESS: _ 431 Lueky S+ Weshmnsle, SC 29493

O-0g XvLlIlvLS

ALNNOD IIANOD

together with all and singular the rights, members, hereditaments and
appurtenances to said premises belonging or in any wise incident or appertaining;
to have and to hold all and singular the premises before mentioned unto said

1




JESUS DELUNA AND MARY CRUZ DELUNA, AS JOINT TENANTS, WITH
THE RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHIP, AND NOT AS TENANTS IN COMMON,
THEIR HEIRS AND ASSIGNS FOREVER. And, the grantor(s) do(es) hereby
bind the grantor(s) and the grantors(s) heirs or successors, executors and
administrators to warrant and forever defend all and singular said premises unto
the said JESUS DELUNA AND MARY CRUZ DELUNA, AS JOINT TENANTS,
WITH THE RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHIP, AND NOT AS TENANTS IN
COMMON, THEIR HEIRS AND ASSIGNS FOREVER, against the Grantor(s)
heirs or successors and against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to
claim the same or any part thereof.

Jul
WITNESS the Grantor’s hand(s) and seal(s) this = 5% day of .Iuaej 2018.

SIGNED, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

o €0GENE L{\%;& R
ke f s

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
COUNTY OF OCONEE )

I do hereby certify that EUGENE LAWS, CLIFFORD E. LAWS AS
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE OF THE ESTATE OF BRENDA LAWS
A/K/A BRENDA D. LAWS A/K/A BRENDA K. LAWS, CLIFFORD E. LAWS,
JR. AND MARK LAWS personally appeared before me this day and
acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument.

Sul
Witness my hand and official seal this the ﬁb—% day of Ju-nekj 2018.

wmk % %-‘& (L.S.)

Sandra L. Lee
Notary Public for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: 2/26/2026




615 W King Street

2314-00206-004
234°00206-003

STAC

5 :
% 2497002025062

L 8
b

\ AHES
2495002022004 YOO

y

AS'5 AN ¢

249-00-02 07
[183727AT

5/15/2025, 4:00:57 PM

1:4,514
0 0.03 0.06
Addresses Roads |:| Parcels

0.12 mi
Seneca West Union

.. iy 0 0.05 0.1 0.2 km
"1 Buildings_ 2020 — Land Hooks Municipalities Walhalla Westminster

Imagery collected in 2023 by Kucera International. Imagery is managed by
Adam DeMars, South Carolina State GIS Coordinator and hosted by Esri.,
Salem 12

OCSCGIS
Hart EMC, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA | Imagery collected in 2023 by Kucera International. Imagery is managed by Adam DeMars, South Carolina State GIS Coordinator and hosted by Esri. |



CONTRACT FOR PROVISION OF SERVICES TO OUT OF CITY CUSTOMER

DECLARATION OF COVENANT REGARDING UTILITIES AND ANNEXATION

THIS CONTRACT is entered into as of the o Lo Dayof MoV 2029 by
p Eidge and the City of Westminster, S.C.
WITNESSETH: X
Whemas,_tg%mmm the owner of that certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee
{Prt Dwneris! Name)
County, South Carolina, more particularly described as Tax Map # and Street

Address /S/ SMJXL DC and...

Whereas the owner desires to install or have installed or continue its connection to City utilities and services and...

Whereas the City agrees to service or continue to service the owner's property solely and only upon the condition that
the property be annexed into the City of Westminster. However, should annexation not be immediately possible, the
owner solemnly contracts, covenants and agrees that as an absolute to the delivery and continuance of water and other
City services to his property, he shall sign a valid annexation petition presented to him, at any future date, without
delay. The owner further agrees and understands that this contract includes all future structures, or improvements
which maybe made upon these lands.

The signing of this document does not entitle the owner to any special rates or services of the municipality including
Police/Fire until said annexations actually take place and becomes effective. The signing of this contract does not waive
any rates for out-of-city customers in effect by the City of Westminster.

It shall be further understood that the covenants and agreements contained herein are not personal, but run with the land
and will be binding upon the owner's successor’s interest in the property.

It should be clearly understood that should the owner attempt to forfeit this agreement in any way, the City reserves the
right to similarly forfeit, abandon, or otherwise cut off all municipal services to said property, on an immediate basis,
and may further pursue breach of other legal remedies as may be available to it under the process of law.

In witness whereof, owners have executed the contract and declaration as of the first date written above, and it shall be

full f?: and effect from anIﬂer this date.

wrm?s FOR cmd cfé OF w:rMINSTEE EMPLOYEE TITLE ;

ADDITISRAL wmu-:ss FOR CITY, CITY OF WESTMINSTER EMPLOYEE mcnmu%
WNEB/OF PROPERTY SIGNATURE %‘a

OWNER OF PROPERTY SIGNATLIRE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF OCONEE ACKNOW MENT AS TQ OWNER(S
I, Oﬁw\ . Notary Public for the State of South Carolina, do herety scify.thas

)
1'— X (" {Owner(s) of Property) personally appeared-before me this
day aiﬁ acknowledged the dut’execution of the foregoing lns@t‘.l
77 De—

Notary Public of South Carclina

My Commission Expires: __ O7/{(/{Z033

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF OCONEE ow NT Cl w NSTER

I \ 4 @_m O"_J é@(’\ . Notary Public for the State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that
.ens f&;; [ I: },a.ﬁ i (City of Westminster Employee) personally appeared before me-this

day andacknowledged the due exefufop.af the foregoing instrument.

Soe—~—

Pubfdic of South Carolina

My Commission Expires: or// 4 ,{;2 023

The City hereby accepts the Declaration of Annexauon Covcwm

City Admnmslralor




THIS DECLARATION OF ANNEXATION COVENANT (this “Covenant”) i£ made thiaiaday of [Eﬂ v l?_‘i between the City of Westminster.
South Carclina (the “Cify™). and the person or catity described below. includmg all successors in interest and assigns. having legal Gile to a present possessory interest m
real cstate equa) 10 a life estate or greater, or any other designation as set forth 1n the Section 5-3-240 of the South Carolina Code of Laws 1976, as amended. or as set
forth through judicial interpretation in South Carohna case law ithe “Owner™}:

RECITALS: .
wm:z;\eme real property located at /S ,_é)‘i‘?ﬂ(.\./ﬂfﬂéﬂ ’DE _ having Tax Map
Number

(as further descnbed herein at Exhubit A. the “Subject Praperty”), belongi_ng_lo the Owner., is located outside
the City's corpocate limits but is located in on area in which annexation into the City is or may become appropnate. The City is under no obligation to fumnish Utitity
Services (as defincd herein) 10 properties located outside of the City's corporate limits. but may do so by contract with individual property owners

WHEREAS. he Owner wishes to obtain Unlity Services fiom #he Gty by contract without the necessity of waiting unul the Subject Property may be annexed into
ihe City. and the Owner has entered 1nto an agreement (the “Custosrer Agreement™) with the City in aeder (0 secure one or more of the Ulility Services for the Subject
Property. In consideration for the City's provision of Utility Services to the Subject Propecty and the connection of the Subject Propeny (0 the City's combined utihry
system (the “System™), the Owner agrees. pursuani 10 the provisions of tis Covenant. to take such action as 1s necessary to request annexation into the City at such time
as the Subject Property becomes contiguous to the City's corporate limits. This Covenant shall be binding upon any and all assigns or successors in nterest to the
Owner's ownership interest in the Subject Property.

WHEREAS, Owner understands that the obligation to execute any and every anncxation petition refating 1o the Subject Property. when presented, 15 a
requirement for Utility Services outside the City. and that farlure (0 satisfy this obligation may. at the elecuon of the City. cause discontinuance and iemmination of Utility
Services to the Subject Property. The Owner further understands that the obligations created under this Covenant cun with the land and will apply cqually to subsequent
owners of the Subject Property. [n order to ensure the ability of the City 10 enforce the provisions of this Covenant against the Owner or any subsequent owner of the
Subject Propenty, the Owner agrees that the provisions of this Covenant shall serve as restrictive covenanis against the Subject Propety in favor of, and for the benefit
of. the City.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the provision of Utility Services by the City. the Owner hereby covenants as follows

i rated. The above recitalsare hereby incorporatedin and made apantof this Covenand as fully as if set forth verbatim herein, These recitals are
true and comrect and the Owner is bound thereby. By signing this Covenant, the Owner acknowledges reading. understanding. and agreeing 10 each of the
recitals By and through the recording of this Covenant. all assigns and successors in interest in the Subject Propenty are determined to have read.
understood. and agreed to each of the recitals,

2. Utillity Services.

A As used in thes Covenant, “Utility Services™ means and refers (o any water, sewer or clectnc services, or any combination thereof, provided by the
City pursuant 10 the terms of the Customer Agreement. including but not limited to. (i) ongoing watcr, sewer and electne service: (i} a service 1ap from existing water oc
sewer lines, {111) a service connection from an existing electnc line. (i) an extension of water or sewer mains or clectric lines. or {iv) the issuance of a letter of
willingniess and capability to provide Unlity Services

B Pursuani 1o the provisions of the Customer Agreement. the City has agreed to furnish Utility Services to the Subject Property upon the terms,
conditions and covenants set forth therein. in addition to any other rates. classifications. policies. procedures. and terms of service applicable to Utility Services that the
City has adopied or may in the {ulure adopt and any subsequent amendments thereta, The Ovwner acknowledges that in 1o event shall the City be obligated to provide or
continue to provide Ultility Scrvices to the Subject Property. or any portion thereof, if any obligation of the Owner contained in this Covenant is breached or any
covenant made by the Owner in this Covenant is false, Any actions or statements made by the City (including the issuance of any letter of willingness and capability) in
connection with providing Ulihty Services to the Subject Propeny is made subject to the terms of this Covenant, and if this Covenant is breached by the Owner then all
such actnons or statements may be. in the City's sole discretion, declared null and vaid and no retiance by any entity may be placed thereon.

1 Covenants by Owner. The Owner makes the following covenanis, warranties. agreementsand representations. each of which shall be deemed matcrial to this
Covenant

The Owner covenants and agroes that he will sign any and every annexation petition which refatestothe Subject Properiy (an “Annexation Petition™)immediately
upon presemimentby the City AsusedinthusCovenant.an Annexatien Peation shall be construed to refate to the Subject Property ifthe property to be annexed pursuant to
and described in the Annexation Petition includes the Subject Property or any portion thereof. The Owner acknowledges that a purpose of this Covenant is to ensure, as
a material benefh and consideration to the City, the Owner's full and complete cooperation with any effort to annex the Subject Property, and the Owner agrees. thatupon
request by the City. the Owner will do, exccute. acknowledge and deliver. all such further acts, agrecments. and assurances as may be requested and reasonably necessary
for the full compietion and consummation of the purpose contemplated hergin. These further acts shall specifically include. but are not limited to. signing subscquent or
additional successive Annexation Petitions in the event any prior annexation effort is unsuccessful, The Owner warrants and covenants that the Owner has not and will nat
subdivide the Subject Property. combine the Subject Property with other real property not subject (0 this Covenant, or otherwise manipulate the Subject Propenty to
hinder or impede the City's ability to annex the Subject Property. and any attempt to do so will be considered a breach of this Covenant, This Covenant shall not be
construed as prohibiting or wnhibiting the subdivision of the Subject Property or the combination of the Subject Property with any other propecty: provided, however,
upon any such division of the Subject Property. this Covenant shall apply 1o any additional properties derived from the Subject Property and upon the combination of the
Subject Property. or any portion thereof. with any other real property this Covenant shall apply to the entirely of the resulting combined property. which shall thereafter
be considered the Subject Property. or a portion thereof.

B. The Owner agrees that the obligations contained in this Covenant shall continue in full force and effect until the earlier of the following: (i) the Subject
Property.in its entirety. has been successfutly annexed into, and continugusly lics within. the corporate limits of the City: or (it} the Owner affirmatively roquests in writing
that (1) the Subject Property be permanently disconnected from the System. and (2} the Subject Property, in its entirety. is no Jonger served by the Utility Services.

C. The Owner is a person eighteen years of age. or older. or any firm or corporation. who ot which is the sole owner of legal title t0 a present
possessory interest in the Subject Property equal 1o a life estaic or greater (expressly excluding leaseholds, casements. equitable interests. inchoate rights, dower rights.
and future intcrests). Further. the Owner covenants and warrants that he will not transfer, alienate, devise. encumber, or otherwise affect titke to the Subject Propeny fora
period of seven days from the daie of this Covenant. in order ta allow the City time to have this Covenant recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Oconee County.
South Carolina, The Owner willinform any subsequent Qwner of (i} the Subject Property. (ii) any portion of the Subject Propenty. or (iii) any real property that the
Subject Property is made a part of, that the obligations contained in this Covenant continue and run with the land, A filure by the Owner to properly inform any
successor in interest of the Subject Property of this Covenant shall not affect the validity or applicability of this Agrecment with respect Lo any successor in interest. and
any such successor in interest shall remain bound by the provisions hereof.

D. The Owner agrees thatany breach of conditions of the Customer Agreement or any other agreemenits agsociated with the provision of Utility Services
made in accordance with this Covenant. shall be a breach of this Covenant. Such conditions may include, but are not limited 1o, the following: (i} payment of applicable
conncction fees and surcharges as fixed by the City, (i) gencral erms. conditions, and pohicies upon which Utility Service is made availablc by the City: and (iii) the
payment to the City when duc such water. sewer or elecinic charges. taxes. or fees as may be imposed from tme to time.

E. The Owner agrees that the effectivencss of this Covenant will continue and survive any temporary disconnection, interruption. or ienmination of
Lhility Services by the City. except for a permancnt termination of Utility Services pursuant to Section 3(B)ii} above

4. Restrictive Covenant. THE OWNER HEREBY IMPOSES UPON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITY A
RESTRICTIVE COVENANT REQUIRING THAT FUTURE OWNERS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, OR ANY PART THEREOF, BE BOUND BY THE
SAME TERMS, CONDITIONS AND COVENANTS AS ARE SET FORTH IN THIS COVENANT. THIS COVENANT SHALL CONTINUEIN FULL FORCE
AND EFFECT UNTIL THE EARLIER OF THE FOLLOWING: (I) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, IN ITS ENTIRETY, HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY
ANNEXED INTO AND LIES CONTINUOUSLY WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY: OR (i) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, IN ITS
ENTIRETY, ISNOLONGER BEING SERVED BY UTILITY SERVICES. ANY AND EVERY FUTURE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, OR ANY
PART THEREOF, 1S BOUND BY THE TERMS CONTAINED IN THIS COVENANT BY ACCEPTANCE OF A DEED TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY,
OR PORTION THEREQF, THAT IS SUBJECT TO THIS RESTRICTIVE COVENANT.

5 Recordation of Covenant. The Owner hereby cxpressly agrees and directs that this Covenant and descnption of the Subject Property be recorded in the real
estate records in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Oconee County, South Carolina, so as to give record notice to any future prospective purchaser of the Subject
Property that this Covenant is an obligation upon the land and runs with the land until the occurrence of ¢ither of the two cvents set forth tn the preceding paragraphs.

6. Descriptionof Property. This Covencniandrestrictive covenantapply to the Subject Propenty as it is more fully described on the auached Exhibit A

7. Grant of Right of Way. The Owner grants the City a right-of-way on and through the Subject Property as reasonably necessary for the City's operation of the System
in order to provide Utlity Services 1o the Subject Property. In the evemt a standard grant of right-of-way has nat boen executed by the Owner before execunon of this Covenant. the
Qwner agrees. upon request, 1o execute o standand right-of-way 10 fitrther document and describe the specific location and rights associated therswath.

14



8 Grant of Power of Attorney In the event the Qwner fails to meet the obligauons imposed heremn and docs not sign any Annexation Perition upon request. ihe
Owner herebs irmevocably appoints the City Admimstrator of the City of Westmunster. South Carolina, Attomey n Fact for the Owner of the Subject Propeny with full
power [ sign any Annexation Petition upen the request of the Cry,

9 Ovmer’s Use of Subject Property. i the Owner changes the cusrent use of the Subject Propeny to any different use. the Crty may. at ns option, require additional
approvals and conditions for conunued Uulity Service thereon.

10. Default; Remedies As used in this Covenant. a default of this Covenant occurs immediately upon any breach, falure or nonoccurrence of any term,
condition. obligation. affirmative act. covenant. represeniation or warranty. Immedaately upon any default by the Owner. the City may. 1n its sole discretion, voud this
Covenam and thercby void any statements. actions or commitments by the City as to providing Utitity Services to the Subject Propeny. Additionally, upon any defauit by the
Owner, the City may elect to enforce this Covenant. If any effon 1o enforce the terms of this Covenant fails for any reason, the Cuy may thereafier elect 1o rescind and voud
this Covenant. In the cveni this Covenant is rescinded or voided, the City shall be underno obligationto provide Utility Services or to continue to provade Unlity Services to
the Subject Propenty or any pornon thereof. In the event of any default by the Owner of this Covenant. the City shall be enniled 1o recover from the Owner the costs and
attorneys” fecs incurred by the City as a resull of or in response 1o the Owner's default

1. No Waiver. The failure of any person or entity having any right, titk or interest in the Subject Propenty. or any pomon thereof, including the Owner and his
respective heirs, successors. successors in tile and assigns or the City, 1o bring an action to enforce this Covenant, shall not operate as a waver of the right 10 do so for
any later subsequent violations or the right to enforce any other pant of this Covenant a1 any future time. The farlure of any person or entity having any ngit. atle or
interest in the Subject Prapenty. or any portion thereof, including the Owner and his respective heirs, successors. successors i itle and assigns or the City to exercise or
to delay in exercising any right or remedy available hereunder or at law or in equity shall not operaie as a waiver Nouce of default or violaton shall not be deemed as 3
condition precedent 10 the exercise of any right or remedy available hereunder or at law or in equity. Should any person or entity having any nght. ttle or interest 1n the
Subject Propenty, or any portion thereol. including the Owner and their respective heirs. successors, successors in tile and assigns or the Cuty fanl 10 bnng an action for
enforcernent of this Covenant or seek any ather remedy allowed at law or in equity such shall not create any liabihty for the recovery of damages for the failure to so act

12 Remedies Cumulative. Every right and remedy provided in this Covenant is distinct from and cemulative to every other nght o remedy under this Covenant or
available at law or in equity. The provision of certain rights and remedies in this Covenant does not abrogate. limit or affect any nghts or remedies as provided at law orin
equity. Every right and remedy may be exercised concumently, independently or successively.

13 Exhibits rated by Rel . All exhibits referenced in this Covenant are incorporated herein as integral parts of this Covenant and shall be
considered reiterated herein as fully as if such provisions had been set fonh verbatim in this Covenant.

14, Copies. A photostatic orother reproduction of this document shall be aseffective, valid and conclusive as the onginal

15. Modification. Theterms of this Covenant may be modified in whok: orin partonly by a writien instrument signed by the Owner and consented 1o by the City. Any
oral agreement to modify this Covenant shall be void and of no force and effect.

16 Captions. The captions and headings of the Paragraphs of this Covenant are for convenience only and may not be used to interpret or define the provisions of
thrs Covenant

17 Severability In the cvent that any provision or clause of this Covenant conflicts with any applicable law. the other provisions of this Covenamt shall be given
effect as fully as possible without the conflicungprovision. and to this end the provisions of this Covenant are declared 10 be severable

18 Referepces Herein Wherever appropnate. all words herein in the male gender shall be deemed 10 wnclude the female or neuter gender, all singular words shall
include the plurai, and all plural words shall include the singular

19 Successors ang Assigns The covenants and agreemenis contained 1n this Covenant and the obhgations created hereunder shall ensure to the benefit of and be
binding ca the City. de Owner and all heirs, successors and assigns of the Owner to the Subject Propeny. or any part thereof,

20 Governing Law and Forum. The validity. construction and effect of this Covenant shall be govermned by the laws of the State of South Carolina. and the
Owner hereby consents to the exclusive jorisdiction of the courts of the State of South Carolina for resolution of any dispute anising hercunder

HE Scaled Instrument. Owner agrees that by signing betow he intends 1o place his hands and seals upon this Covenant and that this Covenant shall be considered
in every respect (0 be a scaled instrument

22 Effective Date. This Covenant shatt be effective upon the date of the last party affixing his signature

nLaj

15



TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, SOUTH CAROLINA:

The undersigned, being 100 percent of the freeholders owning 100
percent of the assessed value of the property in the contiguous territory
described below and shown on the attached plat or map, hereby petition for
annexation of said territory to the City of Westminster by ordinance effective
as soon hereafter as possible, pursuant to South Carolina Code of Laws
Section 5-3-150 (3).

The territory to be annexed is described as follows (property address):

/5] 57‘)47&&;436 Y%

The property is designated as follows on the County tax parcel
map(s)/property identification number(s):

It is requested that the property be zoned as follows:

i.i_u-a.%(__ (51 Skmllide DO _J)-Ab-ay
ignilure & Addresa Date

T o e

Signature Address Date

Signature Address Darte

FOR MUNICIPAL USE%

Petition received by WI 2 5 , //’ 26 -2y
Date

Description and ownership verified by . //'- Al 2
Date

Recommendation

By
Date

= = ia AT .
e ot T

o —— 1
e =

s

e e L R e e R R B
O 03 P — i e il e —te

== Ca
= —

A



g Barcl(l){![lljl{l)llljlﬂ!lll}l!lllﬂlHllHlllIIIIIIIHIIIHIIHIIIlll!

Tvpe. DEE
! Recorded: 11/03/2023 at 09:35.00 arg
W23R0Y =3 4 &: 58 Fee Am: $15.00

Oconee, South Carolina, Register Of Deeds

Anna Dawvison Register OF Deeds
Page 1of 3

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA "3001  ~164-166

NO TITLE EXAM Grantee Address:
BY DRWM COUNTY OF OCONEE
1o Drbbre S ve=d
PR O o, * Weshniager SC
TED AS NS i

et SugesaC TS A2
ON OGGNEE COUNTY TAX MAPS TITLE TO REAL ESTATE HFAAZ
Y 3 L (DEED)
OCONEE COUNTY ASSESSOR

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that |, SKYLA A. STANDRIDGE, in the state
aforesaid, for and in consideration of the sum of one and 007100 ($1 .00) dollar, to me in
mu_)m hand paid by MASON L. STANDRIDGE, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, have
granted, bargained, sold and released and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and
‘:5}) _  release, subject to the easements, restrictions, reservations and conditions ("Exceptions")
oL ' set forth below unto the said MASON L. STANDRIDGE subject to the below stated

" AL Exceptions, his heirs and assigns forever, the following described real property, to wit:

ALL OF MY UNDIVIDED INTEREST OF, IN AND TO:

All that certain piece, parcel or tract of land, with improvements
thereon, situate, lying and being in the State of South Carolina, County of
Oconee, partly within and partly without the corporate limits of the Town of
Westminster, adjoining lands now or formerly belonging to Charles
Leathers, G. M. Martin, Charlie Latham and others, containing forty-four
(44) acres, more or less, as shown and delineated upon that plat of survey
of W. M. Fennell, Surveyor, dated December 18, 1923, and recorded in Plat
Book P-60, page 234, records of Oconee County, South Carolina.

AND ALSO: Ali that certain piece, parcel or tract of land situate,
lying and being in the State of South Carolina, County of Oconee, Tugaloo
Township, near the Town of Westminster, containing five (5) acres, more
or less, adjoining lands now or formerly of Mae Standridge, J.B. Sanders,
and the right of way of Southern Railway.

AND ALSO: Al that certain piece, parcel or tract of land, with
improvements thereon, situate, lying and being in the State of South
Carolina, County of Oconee, Tugaloo Township, Hopewell School District,
containing fifty-three (53) acres, more or less, adjoining lands now or
CCONEE COUNTY

1o TAX
LounTYTAX __y (Page #1 of 3 Pages)
LAsidPT

T JII i ‘ R i
A | R i
Pl R RS | R R il 1 e
[ i ek | I 1 1 (N Hi PR | | |
| ' TEE | [ A E-!II:II l -" | b H i |?| |
I _- : I'_r :l H !,i |'! _,,,ir : I{ 1 |_I E.:' | I! ] :_
| ¥ ] £|!J r,| l! I f !‘=| f
| bl "! Gl R :!-lii i ! |
I R |
e MR R |
| | 1 1) LM R 4 06 (1 B i 1 144
fi i SR B L :
i. | =.;- I i E 'IE.Ef.Ik 'Ikl- [|. 1 .-: [ ?_: :’ fjl iill | 1 :
L LR L |
it A R | AR R | t;




A P

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, subject to the above stated Exceptions, all and singular, the

Premises before mentioned unto the said MASON L. STANDRIDGE, his heirs and
assigns forever.

WITNESS my hand and seal this c;\) = day of 7in the two
thousand twenty-third year of our Lord and in the two hundred forty-seventh year of the
Sovereignty and Independence of the United States of America.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered
In the Presence of:

bt 4 W;(A_JSEAL]

Skyla A. Standridge

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
A\ ) ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF CX,@nef_.. )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for the State of South Carolina, personally appeared
Grantor(s) who, being personally known to me or having produced proper identification,

and upon being duly sworn, stated that she executed the within written Title to Real Estate
for the purposes therein written

Sw o before me thi
ﬁ day of ND\/M&/ 12023

bl (. Coahs

Notary Public of Sghth Carolina
My Commission ires:

(Page #3 of 3 Pages)

" III i Ij-.l Bl et i EORRPORL 41 il {l0] %
.r:r 'i _,J'.__ I i ‘. BHVRE E ] L !,J!!]_r | | ;. | Wi I .1‘- 1
dEE |z|‘ i 4R } E il i|i’ { {4 [ | & ¥
|| i o | e it
it I A i
s RN | il
iR || SEEE I LD O R | (MR
A | "E I 1 l I i e
NE F I1 b : L | 4 .?'" f ! | { | | i
il (L b it 4
4 :'!| o kil i l i i ['Irl.hlﬂ .:_« | f | I {1 |
| SLRL |4 B i | AL
‘:q :' . i 1.: ..‘ { i-r‘ I';:'::lI | . i I:E ; !!.: :
| & ISR Mu i I




Lo e L
FT.—.-—.—:J.-'.-

=

Y P

oy PP T S B

——

Uu7E23

T AT LT

[ i — i S . I
=z s S T o i i -
e

Book: 1877 Page: 90 Page: 1 of 3

Conveyed Without Title Examination by RKW
o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ¥

) TITLE TO REAL ESTATE s
COUNTY OF OCONEE ) (Life Estate Deed) g g
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that [, ROY STANDRIDGE, in == §8
consideration of Ten and 00/100 ($10.00) Dollars, the receipt of which is hereby g &
acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold, and released, and by these presents ":
do grant, bargain, sell and release unto MICKEY STANDRIDGE AND JERRY EECD
STANDRIDGE, RESERVING A LIFE ESTATE IN ROY STANDRIDGE, Their ! 3 ‘;

Heirs and Assigns forever, to wit:

ALL THOSE CERTAIN PARCELS OF LAND :

Tract one (1): All that certain parcel of land containing forty nine acres of
land composed of a 44 acre tract shown in Plat Book P-60, page 234 and a five acre
parcel adjacent thereto known as Tract No. 2 in Book 794 at page 0015, records of
Oconee County, South Carolina; known as tax maps 234-00-06-004 and 234-00-06-
003; This being the identical the property conveyed by deed of distribution of Mae
Thnft Standridge in Book 0794 page 0013 (Tracts 1 and 2) and recorded November
9, 1994,

and
Tract two (2) All that certain parcel of land containing 30.20 acres and being
the remainder of a fifty three acre parcel in the Tugaloo Township, Hopewell
School District known as Tract No. 3 in Book 794 at page 0015, records of Oconee
County, known as tax map 275-00-03-008. This being the identical the property
conveyed by deed of distribution of Mae Thrift Standridge in Book 0794 at page
0013 (Tract 3) and recorded 11/9/94, records of Oconee County, South Carolina. %
B
E
2
£
g

and

g

a
% 1
Tract four (4) All that certain parcel of land in the Zion School District X \
cortaining three and one half (3.5) acres, more or less adjoining lands n/f of W. L. gg&
Norton, Brandt, Flat Rock Baptist Church and Dan Murray being known as tax map
175-00-02-001. This being the identical the property conveyed by deed of Florence
Thrift and recorded 5/31/90 in Book618, page 165, records of Oconee County,

South Carolina.

Tract three (3} All that certain parcel of land in Westminster containing .67
acres or more shown in Plat Book V, page 30, known as Tax map 530-07-02-002;
This being the identical the property conveyed by deed of Mae Standridge and
recorded 8/31/87 in Book 507 at page 217, records of Oconee County, South
Carolina.
and

: <
Auditors/Ocane” Founty.

€0€ d LI W e pE O
e ralrn e Lese veet
§0330 40 315193y : g Do
'S “ALHN0T 33ND20 emd LA, ot ol-ael
QuCI2Y &G4 0114 GOTWEF SOUNTY aR5EsE — L e

ki 18 | (F R |
ik !.i!;-l i
Rl | [ Il | .
WH LR 0 DAY i (1 !
| fl o] LI i i
- R ECEHS o T E o |
| (Y 1 i i
! Al - e .! | AEREE | I
. (TN ; lF i I
i L i ]:; I it |
| ! i _'I AW &) i
1 i ” _3 i | |
]' 8 .0 i il { |J':; I
E_ ii: | |_: --.:i' E |
| G RRT |
' EEE L 3 i oAl A | il
I { H ".' || it 1114 | I
H B TR ‘ﬁ i I
| MRS MR |




Book: 1877 Page: 90 Page: 3 of 3

cial seal this the 13th day of January, 2012

Witness my hand and offi

(L.S)

lina
71716

e
3
ge
L5
= 2
sE
(=3
S
>
Z 5




151 Standridge Drive

l'.l"',.'..!'!?:ﬁ.i-lT

5/15/2025, 4:09:43 PM

1:9,028
) 0.1
Roads :I Parcels Seneca West Union

- 0 0.1 0.2 0.4 km
Land Hooks Municipalities Walhalla Westminster

Imagery collected in 2023 by Kucera International. Imagery is managed by

Adam DeMars, South Carolina State GIS Coordinator and hosted by Esri.,
Salem 21

OCSCGIS
Hart EMC, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., Intermap, USGS, EPA | Imagery collected in 2023 by Kucera International. Imagery is managed by Adam DeMars, South Carolina State GIS Coordinator and hosted by Esri. |



TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, SOUTH CAROLINA:

The undersigned, being 100 percent of the freeholders owning 100
percent of the assessed value of the property in the contiguous territory
described below and shown on the attached plat or map, hereby petition for
annexation of said territory to the City of Westminster by ordinance effective
as soon hereafter as possible. pursuant to South Carolina Code of Laws
Section 5-3-150 (3).

The territory to be annexed is described as follows (property address):

4,27 H@/)S&/T 5+
Westminste S ¢ 276233

The property is designated as follows on the County tax parcel 0( C{
map(s)/property identification number(s): - - -

It is requested that the property be zoned as follows:

(o]
ignatdre Address Date

Signature Address Date

Signature Address Date

FOR MUNICIPAL USE:

Petition received by m
D

Description and ownership verified by ﬁ' -2/ ~RS
Date

Recommendation

By

Date




CONTRACT FOR PROVISION OF SERVICES TO OUT OF CITY CUSTOMER

DECLARATION OF COVENANT REGARDING UTILITIES AND ANNEXATION

)(.‘rms CONTRACT is entered into as of the__ 2 {____ Day of /= 12045 by
= . ‘% and the City of Westminster, S.C.
WITNESSETH:
< Whereas, ﬁga ? &4 ; 'ﬂ; & Q AL, ">is the owner of that certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee
ot Qwner: s Name) ol a

County, South Carolina, more particularly described as Tax Map # ‘;2 3 ﬁf O - 05 BPlxe and Street
Rddress L2 ) Lshhs o _37( hes %Ml'd;‘ Aerr 8. 0. 2S5 S and...

Whereas the owner desires to install or have installed or continue its connection to City utilities and services and...

Whereas the City agrees to service or continue to service the owner’s property solely and only upon the condition that
the property be annexed into the City of Westminster. However, should annexation not be immediately possible, the
owner solemnly contracts, covenants and agrees that as an absolute to the delivery and continuance of water and other
City services to his property, he shall sign a valid annexation petition presented to him, at any future date, without
delay. The owner further agrees and understands that this contract includes all future structures, or improvements
which maybe made upon these lands.

The signing of this document does not eatitle the owner to any special rates or services of the municipality including
Police/Fire until said annexations actually take place and becomes effective. The signing of this contract does not waive
any rates for out-of-city customers in effect by the City of Westminster.

It shall be further understood that the covenants and agreements contained herein are not personal, but run with the land
and will be binding upon the owner's successor’s interest in the propenty.

It should be clearly understood that should the owner attempt t0 forfeit this agreement in any way, the City reserves the
right to similarly forfeit, abandon, or otherwise cut off all municipal services 1o said property, on an immediate basis,
and may further pursue breach of other legal remedies as may be available to it under the process of law.

In witness whereof, owners have executed the contract and declaration as of the first date written above, and it shall be
full force and effect from and after this date.

wnéégs FOR CITY j

BT V24 By 4 85
CITY OFWESTMINSTER EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE

S
— crreda
WITNESS FOR QWNER “R'OF PROPERTY SIGNAT! RE
. |
ADDITIONAL WITNESS FO# OWNER OWNER OF PROPERTY SIGNA 1L RK
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF OCONEE W E WNE
L aeaaam 05 ho N . Notary Pubtic for the State of South Carolina, do hereby-certify that
m' O\ DO\U'\ 5 {Ownens: of Propenty) personally appearcd ‘beforg, me this
day and kmwredged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. ]
Notary Public of South Carolin
My Commission Expires: %)j / / 1 I wh
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF OCONEE ACKNOWLEDGMENT AS TOQ CITY QF WESTMINSTER

I \2 LA . Notary Public for the State of South Carolina, do hereby centify that
J
_th_smf\ (£ ﬁa/ (City of Westmnster Employee) personally appeared before me this

day andacknowledged the due execution of théforegoing instrument.

Notary Public of South Carolina

My Commission Expires: _G. 7 /[/y LA3T

The City hereby accepts the Declmtioimcw herein.
i ¥
23

City Administrator




THIS DECLARATION OF ANNEXATION COVENANT (this "Conm.:u))g,ade mi# }day of @ .!Jimn the City ol Westminsier,
South Carolina (the “City™). and the person or entity descnbed below., mcluding all successors in interest and assigns. having legal title to 2 Preseni possessory interest in
rezl estate equal (0 a lifc estale or greater, or any ather designation as s¢t forth in the Section 5-3-240 of the South Carolina Code of Laws 1976. as amended, or as se1
forth through judicial interpretation 1n South Carohna case law rthe “Owner™:

RECITALS:
WHEREAS. the real propenty located at Lz 2 2 A{f;-_gémﬂ é 74 Ll/ﬂ_.é Zg;’ﬂézrp’_ _5,68_};4:\1;% Tax Map
N g 3 D0~ 0S~.00 Cﬁ _ (as further described heremn at Exmbit A, the “Subgect Pruperty”). belonging to the Owner. is located outside

the City's corporate limits but 15 located in an area in which annexation into the City 15 or may become appropriate. The City is under no obligation 1o furmish Uuly
Scrvices (as defined herein) 1o properties located outside of the City's corporate linmits. but may do so by contract with individual propenty owners

WHEREAS. he Owner wishes 10 obtan Uulity Services fiam the Gty by contract without the necessity of wanung unbl the Subject Property may be annexed into
the City. and the Owner has entered 1nto an agroement (the “Castomer Agreement™) with the Crty 1n oeder 10 sceure one or more of the Utility Services for the Subject
Propenty. In consideration for the City's provision of Utility Services to the Subject Property and the connection of the Subject Propeny to the City's combined vty
system (the “System™). the Owner agrees. pursuant to the provisions of this Covenant, to take such action as 15 necessary 10 request annexation 1o the City at such time
as the Subject Property becomes contiguous to the City's corporate himuts. This Covenant shall be binding upon any and all assigns or successors in nterest to the
Owner's ownership nicrest in the Subject Property.

WHEREAS. Owner understands that the obligation to execute any and every annexation petition relaung 10 the Subject Property, when presented. 15 a
requirement for Utility Services outside the City. and that failure to satisfy this obligation may. at the election of the City, cause discontnuance and termmation of Utility
Services to the Subjoct Property. The Owner further understands that the obligations created under this Covenant run with the land and wall apply cqually 10 subsequent
owners of the Subject Property. [n order to ensure the ability of the Cily 10 enforce the provisions of thes Covenant aganst the Owner or any subsequent owner of the
Subject Property. the Owner agrees that the provisions of this Covenant shall serve as restrictive covenants against the Subject Property in favor of, and for the benefit
of. the City.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the provision of Utility Services by the City. the Owner hereby covenants as follows

i. Becinlsineprporated. The above recitalsare herebyincorporatedin and made a part of this Covenant as fully as 1f se1 forth verbaum herein. These recitals are
true and correct and the Owner is bound thereby. By signing this Covenant. the Owner acknowledges reading. understanding. and agreeing 10 each of the
recitals By and through the recording of this Covenant. all assigns and successors in interest i the Subject Property are determuned to have read.
understood. and agreed to each of the recitals.

2 Uity Services

A As used in this Covenant. “Utility Services™ means and refers 10 any water, sewer or elecing services. or any combination thereof, provided by the
City pursuant 10 the terms of the Customer Agreement. including but not limited to. (i) ongoing waler. sewer and elecine service: (i) a service tap from existing water or
sewer lines. (11) a service connection from an existing elecinc hnc, () an extension of water or sewer mains or electric lines. or (iv) the issuance of a letier of
willingniess and capabality to provide Unlity Services

B Pursuant 1o the provistons of dve Customer Agreement. the City has agreed 10 furnish Utility Services to the Subject Propetty upon the terms,
conditions and covenants set forth therein, in addition to any other rates, classifications. policies. procedures, and terms of service applicable to Ulility Services that the
City has adopted or may in the future adopt and any subsequent amendments thereto, The Owner ackrowledges that in no event shall the City be obligated to provide or
continue to provide Ulility Services to the Subject Property. or any portion thereof. if any obligation of the Qwner contained in this Covenant is breached or any
covenant made by the Owner in this Covenant 1s false, Any actions or statements made by the City (incleding the issuance of any letter of willingness and capability) in
conncction with providing Unility Services to the Subiect Property 15 made subject to the terms of thus Covenant, and if this Covenant is breached by the Owner then all
such actions or statements may be. in the City's solc discretion, declared null and void and no reliance by any entity may be placed thereon.

k! Covenants by Qwaer. The Owner makes the following covenanis, wamanues. agreementsand representations. each of which shall be deemed material to this
Covenant

The Owner covenants and agrecs that he will sign any and every annexation peuon which relatestothe Subject Property(an “Annexation Petition")immediately
upon presentmentby the City Asusedinthus Covenant.an Annexation Petition shall be construed to relate to the Subject Propenty if the property (o be annexed pursuant to
and described in the Annexation Petttion includes the Subject Property or any portion thereof. The Owner acknowledges that a purpose of this Covenent is 10 ensure, as
a material benefit and consideration to the City. the Owner's full and complete cooperation with any effort to annex the Subject Property, and the Owner agrees, that upon
request by the City. the Owner will do. exccute, acknowledge and deliver. all such further acts. agrecments. and assurances as may be requested and reasonably neccssary
for the full completion and consummation of the purpase contemplated herein. These further acts shall specifically include, but are not limited 10, signing subsequent or
additional successive Annexation Petitions in the event any prior annexation ¢ffort is unsuccessful. The Owner warrants and covenants that the Owner has not and will not
subdivide the Subject Property. combine the Subject Property with other real property not subject 1o this Covenant, or otherwise manipulate the Subject Propenty to
hinder or impede the City’s ability to annex the Subject Property, and any attemypt 10 do 50 will be considered a breach of this Covenant. This Covenant shall not be
construed as prohibiung or inhabiting the subdivision of the Subject Propeny or the combination of the Subgect Property with any other property: provided, however,
upon any such division of 1he Subject Property. this Covenant shall apply to any additional properties derived from the Subject Propeny and upon the combination of the
Subject Property. or any portion thereof, with any other real property this Covenant shall apply to the entirety of the resulting combined property. which shall thereafter
be considered the Subject Property, or a portion thereof.

B. The Owner agrees that the cbligations contined in this Covenant shall continue in full force and effect until the carlier of the following: (i} the Subject
Propeny. in its entirety. has been successfully annexed into, and continuously lies within. the carporate limits of the City: or (ii) the Owner affirmatively requests in writing
that (1} the Subject Property be permanently disconnected from the System. and (2) the Subject Property. in its entirety. is no longer served by the Utility Services.

C: The Owner is a person cighteen years of age. or older, or any firm or corporation. who or which is the sole owner of legal title 10 a present
possessory interest in the Subject Propenty equal 10 a lifc cstate or gremer (expressly excluding leaseholds, casements. equitable interests, inchoate rights, dower rights.
and futare interests) Funher, the Qwner covenants and warramis that he will not transfer. ahenate. devise, encumber. or otherwise affect title 10 the Subject Propeny fora
pertod of seven days from the date of this Covenant. in order Lo allow the City ime to have this Covenant cecorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Oconee County.
South Carclina The Owner willinform any subsequens Owner of (i) the Subject Property. (ii) any portion of the Subject Property. or (iil) any real property that the
Subject Propenty is made a part of, that the obligations contained in this Covenant continue and run with the land. A failure by the Owner to properly inform any
successor in interest of the Subject Propenty of this Covenant shall not affect the validity or applicability of this Agreement with fespect 10 any sYccessor in interest, and
any such successor in interest shall remain bound by the provisions hereof

D. The Owner agrees thatany breach of conditions of the Customer Agreement or any other agreements associated with the provision of Utility Services
made in accordance with this Covenant, shall be a breach of this Covenam. Such conditions may include, but are not limited to. the following: (i) payment of applicable
connection fees and surcharges as fixed by the City. (ii) general terms, conditions, and policies upon which Utility Service is made available by the City: and (iii) e
payment 1o the City when due such water, sewer or electric charges. taxes. or fees as may be imposed from time 1o time,

E. The Owner agrees that the effectivencss of this Covenant will conunue and survive any temporary disconnection. InterTuption. or rermination of
Utility Services by the City, except for a permanent termination of Ulitity Services pursuant to Section 3(BXii) above

4. Restrictive Covenanl. THE OWNER HEREBY IMPOSES UPON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITY A
RESTRICTIVE COVENANT REQUIRING THAT FUTURE OWNERS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, OR ANY PART THEREOF, BE BOUND BY THE
SAME TERMS, CONDITIONS AND COVENANTS AS ARE SET FORTH IN THIS COVENANT. THIS COVENANT SHALL CONTINUE IN FULL FORCE
AND EFFECT UNTIL THE EARLIER OF THE FOLLOWING: (I) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, IN ITS ENTIRETY, HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY
ANNEXED INTO AND LIES CONTINUQUSLY WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY; OR (II) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, IN ITS
ENTIRETY, ISNOLONGER BEING SERVED BY UTILITY SERVICES. ANY AND EVERY FUTURE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, OR ANY
PART THEREOQF, IS BOUND 8Y THE TERMS CONTAINED IN THIS COVENANT BY ACCEPTANCE OF A DEED TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY,
OR PORTION THEREOQF, THAT IS SUBJECT TO THIS RESTRICTIVE COVENANT.

s, Recordation of Covenant. The Owner hereby expressly agrees and dirccts that this Covenant and descnption of the Subject Propeny be recorded i the real
esiate records in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Oconee County. South Carolina. 5o as to give record notice (0 any future prospective purchaser of the Subject
Property that this Cavenant is an obligation upon the land and runs with the land until the occurrence of cither of the two cvents set forth in the preceding paragraphs

6. Descriptionof Property. This Covenantandrestrictive covenantapply to the Subject Propeny as it is more Tully described on the attached Exhibit A
7 Grant of Right of Way. The Owner grants the City a right-of-way on and through the Subject Propernty as reasonably necessary for the City's cperation of the Systen:

ir;on:lcrlopmvi(b Utlity Services to the Subject Property. In the event a stendard grant of right-of-way has not been executed by the Owner before execunon of this Covenany, the
Owner agrees. upon request, (0 execure a standard right-of-way (o further document and describe the specific location and nights associated therewath
24



-

8 Grant of Power of Attorney In the event the Owner fails to meet the obligations tmposed heresn and does not sign any Annexation Pettion upon request, the
Qwner herebs tmevocably appoinis the City Adfmmstrator of the City of Westmunswer. South Carolina, Attorney in Fact far the Qwner of the Subject Property wath full
power (o sign any Annexation Pettion upon the request of the City

9 Ovmer's Use of Subject Property If the Owner changes the current use of the Subject Property 10 any different use. the City may. at #ts option, require addinionat
apprevals and conditions for continued Utility Service thereon

1 Defavit; Remedies As used an this Covenant. a default of this Covenant oceurs tmmediately apon any breach. failure or nonuccurmence of any o,
condilion. obligation. affirmative act. covenant. representation or wirtanty Immediately upon any default by the Owoer. the City may. 10 115 sole discretion, veid ths
Covenant and thereby void any statements, actions or commitments by the City as 1o providing Whitity Services ta the Subject Property. Addimonaily. upon any default by the
Owner. the City may elect to enforce this Covenant. I any effont 10 enforce the terms of this Covenant fails for any reason, the City may thercatier elect w rescind and vond
this Covenant. In the event this Covenant is rescinded or voided, the City shalt be underno obligation 1o provide Utility Servaces or 1o continue 1o provide Utility Services to
the Subgect Property or any porion thereof. In the event of any default by the Qwner of this Covenant. the City shall be enutled to recover from the Owner the costs and
attoneys” fecs incurred by the City as a result of or in response to the Qwner’'s default

i No Waiver. The farlure of any person or entity having any right. tile or interest in the Subject Propeny. or any poruon thereof. mncluding the Owner and his
respective heirs. successors. suceessors in title and assigns or the City. 10 bring an action to enforce this Covenant, shall nol operate as a waiver of the aght 10 do so for
any later subsequent violations or the right to enforce any other pan of this Covenant at any future time The failure of any person or entity having any nghi, utle or
interest in the Subject Propenty. or any portion thereof. wncluding the Owner and his respective heirs, Successors. sucoessors in ttle and assigns or the City 10 exercise or
ta delay in exercising any right or remedy available hercunder o at law or in equity shall not operaie as a waiver Nouce of default or violaton shatt not be deemed as a
condition precedent 10 the exercise of any nght or remedy available heseunder or at law or in equity. Should any persen or entity having any nighi. titde or interest i the
Subject Propeny. or any portion thercof, mcluding the Owner and their respective heirs, successors. successors in ntle and assigns or the City fadl 10 bang an action for
enforcement of thes Covenant or seck any other remedy allowed at law or 1n equity such shall not create any habihty {or the recovery of damages for the fatlure 1o so act

IE Remedies Cumulative. Every nght and remedy provided in thus Covenant i disunct from and cumulative 1o every other nght or remedy under thes Cavenani or
available at law or in equaty The provision of cenain rights and remedies in this Covenant does not abrogate. limit or affect any nghts of remedaes as provided ai law arin
equity. Every nght and remedy may be exercised concurrently. independently or successtvely.

I3 Exhibits rated b ce. All exhibus referenced in this Covenant are incorporated herein as integral parts of this Covenant and shall be
considered reuterated herein as fubly as of such provisions had been set fonh verbatim in this Covenant

14 Copies. A photostatic or other reproduction of this document shall be as eflecuive. vahid and conclusive as the ongrnal
15 Modification The terms of this Covenant may be modified in whole orin pantontyby o writien instrument signed by the Owner and consented to by the City Any

oral agreenient to modsfy this Covenant shall be vod and of no force and effect

16 Captipns. The captions and headings of the Paragraphs of this Covenant are for convenience only and may not be used 10 snerpret or define the provisions of
this Covenan

i7 Severability In the event that any provision or clause of this Covenant ¢onthcts wath any applicable law, the other provisions of this Covenani shall be given
effect as fully as possible without the conficungprovision. and 10 this end the previsions of this Covenant are declaned 1o be severable

3 References Herein. Wherever appropnate. all words herewn in the male gender shall be deemed 10 nchede the female or newter gender, all singular words shalt
include the plural, and all pfural words shall include the singular

19 Successors engd Assigns The covenanis and agreemenis contamed 1n this Covenant and the obligations created hereunder shall ensure 1o the benelit of and be
inding ¢n the City. ¢ Owner and all heirs. successors and assigns of the Owner 10 the Subjpect Propenty. or any part thereof.

20 Governing Law and Foruvm. The validuy. construcnon and effect ol this Covenant shall be govemed by the laws of the State of Seath Carelina, and the
Owner hereby consents to the exclusive yurisdiction of the couns of the St of South Carolina for resolulion of any dispute arising hereunder

21 Sealed Instcument. Owner agrees that by signing below he inlends to place s hands and seals upon this Covenant and that this Covenant shall be considered
in every respect o be a sealed imsirument

12 Effective Date This Covenant shall be effective upon the date of the last party affixing his signatre

1l

25



20 [l A AN DR D mn

Barcode ID: 20356943 Typa: DEE
. - Recorded: 11/02/2020 st 10:49:21 AM
FRED GCOME COUNTY SC Fes Amt: $15.00 Tax: $0.00
A K DAVSON t-:-mm :mofmw
REGISTER & DEEDS T 1ol
IOINDY -2 PY 3: 0% 2622 ~89-90
o Clusas~
!'.i.,d;i:' \ ,}'5
2020-354 Miles_Reid ' Auditor, Oconsa County S.C.
NO TITLE EXAM DONE BY BAGWELL & CORLEY LAW FIRM PC
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
TITLE TO REAL ESTATE
\ COUNTY OF OCONEE

¢y  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT Judy Miles Kelley, herein referred to as Grantor, for

oy and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND 00/100 Dollars (510.00), and oo other consideration, to be

o paid by Angelia Webb Davis, hereinafter referred to as Grantee, in the state aforesaid, the receipt of which is

N hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold and released, and by these presents does grant, bargain,

b"-b sell and release unto said Grantee, Angelia Webb Davis, her heirs, successors and assigns forever,

HOWEVER RESERVING A LIFE ESTATE UNTO Judy Miles Kelley FOR AND DURING HER
NATURAL LIFE, the following:.

All that certain piece, parcel or tract of land, situate, lying and being in the Fairfield School District,
Oconee County, State of South Carolina, containing 0.639 acres, more or less, as shown and more fully
described on plat of survey prepared by Stephen R, Edwards, RLS #19881, dated September 12, 2020 and
recorded in Plat Book W4 | at Page &, ___, records of Oconee County, South Carolina.

Tax Map Number: 234-00-05-006 p/o
This being a portion of the property conveyed unto .ludﬁ Miles Kelley by Deed of Distribution dated

October 2020 and recorded in Deed Book at Page ¢7) , records of
Oconee County, South Carolina.

This conveyance is made subject to any and all existing reservations, casements, rights of way, zoning
ordinances, setback lines, and restrictions or protective covenants that may appear of record, on the recorded
plat(s), or on the premises, of record, including matters shown on recorded plats.

Grantee's Address:

TOG!S'IHER with all and singular, the rights, members, hereditaments and appurtenances to the said
premises belonging or in anywise incident or appertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all and singular the premises before mentioned unto said Grantee, Angelia

Webb Davis, her heirs, successors and assigns forever, HOWEVER RESERVING A LIFE ESTATE
UNTO Judy Miles Kelley FOR AND DURING HER NATURAL LIFE..

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY OCONEE COUNTY
bl T
ON OCONEE COUNTY Tax s e #+B-

e e e e e e

==

B

e P #

T TR R R T R e —

S Bl : 3 s =
T

S R R —

==

26

| ——
e e O



151 Standridge Drive

l'.l"',.'..!'!?:ﬁ.i-lT

5/15/2025, 4:09:43 PM

1:9,028
) 0.1
Roads :I Parcels Seneca West Union

- 0 0.1 0.2 0.4 km
Land Hooks Municipalities Walhalla Westminster

Imagery collected in 2023 by Kucera International. Imagery is managed by

Adam DeMars, South Carolina State GIS Coordinator and hosted by Esri.,
Salem 27

OCSCGIS
Hart EMC, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., Intermap, USGS, EPA | Imagery collected in 2023 by Kucera International. Imagery is managed by Adam DeMars, South Carolina State GIS Coordinator and hosted by Esri. |



TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, SOUTH CAROLINA:

The undersigned, being 100 percent of the freeholders owning 100
percent of the assessed value of the property in the contiguous territory
described below and shown on the attached plat or map, hereby petition for
annexation of said territory to the City of Westminster by ordinance effective

as soon hereafter as possible, pursuant to South Carolina Code of Laws
Section 5-3-150 (3).

The territory to be annexed is described as follows:

119 Dawey strect  Wedtinsty, 0C 29043

The property is designated as follows on the County tax parcel
map(s)/property identification number(s): 2 3L-61-62~00q

It is requested that the property be zoned as follows:

Address Date
Signature Address Date
Signature Address Date

FOR MUNICIPAL USE:
Petition received by ,..3 - {E S
D
Description and ownership verified by ~& - 25
4. Date
Recommendation
By
Date

e A o

S I W, ~ e T

e i o, e P Aot et

© T ——r T8
e e e et
B === = e
St e s i L S L

o Sietrt sl i s

==

— 5 n—;;_'

P

(= o —




CONTRACT FOR PROVISION OF SERVICES TO OUT OF CITY CUSTOMER

DECLARATION OF COVENANT REGARDING UTILITIES AND ANNEXATION

THIS CONTRACT is entered into as of the ‘_\:ﬁ" payof__MAyth .20_25 by
Nﬂ{,ﬂ Lo, p:@LLLI no and the City of Westminster, S.C.
'WITNESSETH: f
Whereas ] 15 the owner of that certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee

et Owneets: Name

County, South Carolina, more particularly described as Tax Map # 9 P ('{ “QJ-O’C; -00 q and Street

Address_129 ’unﬁ Strect Westmngtey, SC 29493 e

Whereas the owner desires to install or have installed or continue its connection to City utilities and services and...

Whereas the City agrees to service or continue to service the owner's property solely and only upon the condition that
the property be annexed into the City of Westminster. However, should annexation not be immediately possible, the
owner solemnly contracts, covenants and agrees that as an absolute to the delivery and continuance of water and other
City services to his property, he shall sign a valid annexation petition presented to him, at any future date, without
detay. The owner further agrees and understands that this contract includes all future structures, or improvements
which maybe made upon these lands.

The signing of this document does not entitle the owner to any special rates or services of the municipality including
Police/Fire until said annexations actually take place and becomes effective. The signing of this contract does not waive
any rates for out-of-city customers in effect by the City of Westminster.

It shall be further understood that the covenants and agreements contained herein are not personal, but run with the land
and will be binding upon the owner's successor’s interest in the property.

It should be clearly understood that should the owner attempt to forfeit this agreement in any way, the City reserves the
right to similarly forfeit, abandon, or otherwise cut off all municipal services to said property, on an immediate basis,
and may further pursue breach of other legal remedies as may be available to it under the process of law.

In witness whereof, owners have executed the contract and declaration as of the first date written above, and it shall be

full force and effect from and after this date.
A é gmwg{ “eevice Ko
RTTINESS Fet €Ty 0 TMINSTER EMPLOYEE TITLE
cwg WESTMINSTER EMPLOXEE |GNA§JRH

WITNESS FOR OWNER . hE
AlmlTEAL;nNess FOR ownieu OWNER OF PROPERTY SIGNATL R

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF OCONEE ACKNOWLEDGMENT AS TO OWNER(S)

I.E&Q%W\ Osb% . Notary Public for the State of South Carolina, do herehy e;;,hify that
Rif h Gu SN (Owneris; of Property) personally appeared: before_me this

day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument,

o~

Notary Péblic of South Carolina
My Commission Expires: _07 /22022

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF OCONEE ACKNOWLEDGMENT AS TO CITY QF WESTMINSTER

1, QM@C« M _05&)”\ . Notary Public for the State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that
C o0 S '{'W’ &M {Cny of Wesiminster Employee) personally appeared before me this

day andacknowledged the due exscution of the foregoing instrument.

e
Notary Public of South Carolina
My Commission Expires: _ & /e q; /Z033

g

The City hereby accepts the Declaration o%atij COM&

Ci#y Administrator

29



THIS DECLARATION OF ANNEXATION COVENANT (this “Covenant”} is made this __ dayof __ 20 between the City of Westminster,
South Carolina (the “City"), and the person or entity described below, wncluding all successors in interest and assigns, having legal title to a Present possessory interest in
real estatc oqual 10 a Iife estate o greater. or any other designanion as set forth in the Secuion 5-3-240 of the South Carolina Code of Laws 1976, as amended. or as set
forth through udicial interpresation i South Carolina case law ithe “Owner™:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS. the real propenty located at e o _ . having Tax Map
Number - (as further descnbed herein at Extibit A, the “Subject Properry™). belonging to the Owner. is located outside
the City's corporate limsts but 13 located in an aren in which annexation into the Chny 15 or may become appropnate. The City 15 under no obligation 10 furmish Unlity
Services (as defined hereuwn) 10 properties located outside of the City's corporate limits, but may do so by contract with individual property owners

WHEREAS. he Owner wishes 1o obiain Uulity Services fiom e Ctyby contract without the necessity of waiting until the Subject Property may be annexed into
the City. and the Owner has entered into an agreement (the “Customer Agreement™) with the City m order to secure one or more of the Utility Services for the Subject
Property. In consideration for the City's provision of Utility Services to the Subject Property and the connecuon of the Subject Propenty 1o the City's combined utility
system {the “System™), the Owner agrees. pursuant 1o the provisions of this Covenant. to take such action as 1s necessary 10 request annexation into the City at such time
as the Subject Propenty becomes contiguous to the City's corporate himits. This Covenant shall be binding upon any and all assigns or successors in interest to the
Owner's ownership tnterest in the Subject Propenty,

WHEREAS, Owner understands that the obligation 1o execute any and every annexation petition relating o the Subject Property, when presented. 15 a
requirement for Utility Services outside the City. and that fallure 1o satisfy this obligation may. at the election of the City, cause discontinuance and termmnation of Ctiluy
Services 10 the Subject Property. The Owner further understands that the obligations created under this Covenant run with the land and will apply cqually to subsequem
owners of the Subject Property In order to ensure the sbility of the City to enforce the provisions of this Covenant aganst the Owner or any subsequent owner of the
Subject Property, the Owner agrees that the provisions of this Covenant shall serve as resirictive covenants against the Subject Property an favor of. and for the benefit
of. the City.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the provision of Utility Services by the City, the Owner hereby covenants as follows

I. BecitalsIncorporated. The above recitals archereby incorporated in and made a pan of this Covenant as fully as 1f set forth verbatim herein. These recitals are
true and correct and the Owner is bound thereby. By signing this Covenant, the Owner acknowledges reading. understanding. and agreeing to each of the
recitals By and through the recording of this Covenant. al! assigns and successors in interest in the Subject Property are determined 1o have read,
understood. and agreed Lo each of the recitals.

2 Llsility Seyvices.

A As used m this Covenani, “Utiliy Services™ mcans and refers to any waler, sewer or clectne services. or any combinaon thercof, provided by the
City pursuam 1o the terms of the Customer Agreement., including but not limited to. (i) ongoing water. sewer and elecine service: (1i) o service tap from existing water or
sewer lines. (ni) a service connection from an existing electne hine, (11) an extension of water or sewer mains or electric lines. or {iv) the issuance of a letier of
willingness and capability to provide Unlity Services

B Pursuant 1o the provisions of the Customer Agreement, the City has agreed 10 furnish Utility Services to the Subject Property upon the terms,
conditions and covenants set forth therein, in addition (o any other rates. classifications, policies, procedures. and terms of service applicable to Utility Services that the
City has adopied or may in the future adopt and any subsequent amendments thereto. The Owner acknowledges that in no event shal) the City be obligated to provide or
continue o provide Ulility Services to the Subject Property. or any portion thereof. if any obligation of the Owner contained in this Covenant is breached or any
covenant made by the Owner in this Covenant is false. Any actions or statements made by the City ( including the issuance of any letter of willingness and capability) in
conneciion with providing Utility Services to the Subject Propeny 1s made subject to the terms of this Covenant. and if this Covenant is breached by the Owner then all
such actions or statements may be, n the City’s sole discrenon, declared nul and veid and no reliance by any entity may be placed thercon,

1 Covenants by Owper. The Qwner makes the following covenants, warranties, agreementsand representations, cach of which shall be deemed material to this
Covenant

The Owner covenants and agrees that he will sign anvy and every annexation petition which relatesto the Subject Propeniy (an “Annexation Petition™)immediately
upon presentmentby the City Asusedtnttus Covenant.an Annexation Petstion shall be construed 1o relate to the Subject Property if the property 10 be annexed pursuant 1o
and described in the Armexation Petition includes the Subject Property or any portion thereof, The Owner acknowledges that a purpose of this Covenant is 10 ensure. as
a material benefit and consideration to the City, the Owner's full and complete cooperation with any effort to annex the Subject Property. and the Owner agrees. that upon
request by the City, the Owner will do, execute. acknowledge and deliver, all such further acts. agreements. and assurances as may be requested and reasonably necessary
for the full completion and consummation of the purpose contemplated herein. These further acts shall specifically include. but are not limited to, signing subsequent or
additional successive Annexation Petitions in the event any prior annexation effort is unsuccessfol, The Owner warrants and covenanis that the Owner has not and will not
subdivide the Subject Propenty. combine the Subject Property with other real praperty not subject 1o this Covenant. or otherwise manipulate the Subject Property (o
hinder or impede the City"s ability to annex the Subject Property. and any attempt 10 do so will be considered a breach of this Covenant, This Covenant shall not be
construed as prohubiung or inmbiting the subdivision of the Subject Property or the combination of the Subject Propenty with any other property: provided, however,
upon any such division of the Subject Propenty. this Covenant shall apply o any additiona) properties derived from the Subject Property and upon the combination of the
Subject Property. or any portion thereof, with any other real property this Covenant shall apply 1o the entirety of the resulting combined property, which shall thereafter
be considered the Subject Property. or a portion thereof,

B, The Owner agrees that the obligations contained in this Covenani shall continue in full force and effect until the carlier of the following: {i) the Subject
Property. in its entirety. has been successfully annexed into. and continuously lies within. the corporate limits of the City: or (it} the Owner alfirmatively requests in writing
that {1} the Subject Property be permanently disconnected from the System, and (2) the Subject Property. in its entirety. is no Jonger served by the Utility Services.

C. The Owner is a person eighteen years of age. or older, or any firm or corporation. who or which is the sole owner of legal title 10 a present
possessory interest in the Subject Propeny equal 1o a life estate or greater (expressly excluding leascholds. casements. equitable interests. inchoate rights, dower rights.
and future interests). Further, the Owner covenants and warranis that he will not teansfer, ahenale. devise, encumbser, or otherwise affect title 10 the Suobject Property fora
pened of seven days from the date of hus Covenant. 1n order to allow the City time to have this Covenani recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Oconec County.
South Carclina. The Owner willinform any subsequent Owner of (i) the Subject Propenty. (ii) any portion of the Subject Property. or (iii) any rcal propeny that the
Subject Property is made a pan of. that the obligations contained in this Covenant continue and run with the land. A failure by the Owner to properly inform any
successor in interest of the Subject Property of this Covenant shall not affect the validity or applicability of this Agreement with respeci (0 any successor in interest. and
any such successor in interest shall remain bound by the provisions hereof.

D. The Owneragrees thatany breach of conditions of the Customer Agreement or any other agreements associated with the provision of Utility Services
made in accordance with this Covenant, shall be a breach of this Covenant. Such conditions may include. but are not limited 1o, the following; (i) payment of applicable
connection fees and surcharges as fixed by the City. (ii) general terms. conditions. and pohcies upon which Litidity Service is made available by the City: and (iii) the
payment to the City when duc such water. sewer or elecinc charges. taxes. or fees as may be smposed from tme (o time,

E. The Owner agrees that the effecuvencss of this Covenant will continue and survive any lcmporary disconnection. imlermuplion. of termination of
Utility Services by the City. except for a permanent termination of Utility Services pursuant to Section 3(BXii) above

4. Restrictive_Covenant. THE OWNER HEREBY IMPOSES UPON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITY A
RESTRICTIVE COVENANT REQUIRING THAT FUTURE OWNERS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, OR ANY PART THEREOF, BE BOUND BY THE
SAME TERMS, CONDITIONS AND COVENANTS AS ARE SET FORTH IN THIS COVENANT. THIS COVENANT SHALL CONTINUE IN FULL FORCE
AND EFFECT UNTIL THE EARLIER OF THE FOLLOWING: (I) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, IN ITS ENTIRETY, HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY
ANNEXED INTO AND LIES CONTINUOUSLY WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY; OR (II) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, IN ITS
ENTIRETY, ISNO LONGER BEING SERVED BY UTILITY SERVICES. ANY AND EVERY FUTURE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, OR ANY
PART THEREOF, IS BOUND BY THE TERMS CONTAINED IN THIS COVENANT BY ACCEPTANCE OF A DEED TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY,
OR PORTION THEREOF, THAT IS SUBJECT TO THIS RESTRICTIVE COVENANT.

53 Recordation of Covenant. The Owner hercby expressly agrees and directs that this Covenant and descnpuon of the Subject Property be recorded 1n the real
eslate records in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Oconee County. South Carolina, so as to give record notice to any future prospective purchaser of the Subject
Property that this Covenant is an obligation upon the land and runs with the land until the occurmence of cither of the two cvents set forth i the preceding paragraphs

6 Descriptionof Property. ThisCovenantandrestrictive covenantapply to the Subject Property as it is more fully described on the attached Exhibit A

7 Grant of Right of Way. The Owner grants the City a right-of-way on and through the Subject Propeny as reasonably necessary for the City's aperation of the Systen:
in order to provide Utility Services to the Subject Property. In the event a standard grant of right-of-way has not been executed by the Owner before execuion of this Crvenant. the
Owner agrees. upon request. 1o execut a standard right-of-way 10 further document and describe the specific location and nghis associated therewith

30



8. Grant of Power of Attorney. In the event the Gwner fnils to meet the obligations imposed herein and does not sign any Annexation Petition upon nequest, the
Owner hereby irrevocably appoints the City Administrator of the City of Westminster. Scuth Carolina, Attomey in Fact for the Owner of the Subject Property with full
power to sign any Annexation Petition upon the request of the Crty.

9. Owner's Use of Subject Property. If the Owner changes the current usc of the Subject Property to any different use, the City may. at 1ts opiion. require additional
approvals and conditions for continued Uulity Service thereon.

10 Default; Remedies. As used in this Covenant. o defaull of this Covenant occurs immediatety upon any breach. failure or nonoccurrence of any term,
condition, obligation, affirmative act, covenant representation or warranty, Immedistely upon any default by the Owner. the City may. 1n its sole discretion. void this
Covenant and thereby void any statements, actions or commitments by the City as to providing Utility Services to the Subject Property. Additionally, upon any defauli by the
Owner. the City may elect to enforce 1his Covenant. If any effont 10 enforee the terms of this Covenant fails for any reason. the City may thereafter elect (o rescind and void
this Covenant, In the event this Covenant is rescinded or voided. the City shalt be underno obligationto provide Utility Services or 10 continug to provide Utility Services to
the Subject Property or any portion thereof. In the event of any default by the Owner of this Covenant. the City shall be entitled to recover from the Owner the costs and
attorneys’ fees incurred by the City as a result of or in response to the Owner's default.

. No Waiver. The failure of any person or entity having any right, title or interest in the Subject Propenty. or any portion thereof, including the Owner and tus
respective heirs. SUCCessors, successors in title and assigns or the City. 1o bring an action to enforce this Covenant, shall not operate as a wmver of the nght 10 do so for
any later subsequent violations or the nght to enforce any other pant of this Covenant at any future time The failure of any person or entity having any nght. title or
interest in the Subject Prapenty, or any portion thereof, including the Owner and his respective heirs, successors, successors i utle and assigns or the City to exercise or
10 delay in exercising any right or remedy available hereunder or ot law or in equity shall not operate as a waiver Notice of default or violation shalt not be decmed as a
condition precedent to the exercise of any right or remedy available hercunder or at law or in equity, Should any person or entity having any nghl. stle or interest in the
Subject Property. or any portion thereol. including the Owner and their respective heirs, successors. successors in title and assigns or the City fail to bnng an action for
enforcement of this Covenant or scek any ather remedy allowed at law or in equity such shall not create any hability for the recovery of damages for the fmlure to so act

12, Remedies Cumulative. Every nght and remedy provided in thus Covenant is distinct from and cumulative to every other nght or remedy under this Covenant or
available at law or in equity. The provision of ¢ertain rights and remedies in this Covenant does not abrogate. limit or affect any nghts or remedies as provided at law orin
equity. Every right and remedy may be excraised concurrently. independently or successively.

13, Exhibits Incorporated by Refersnce. All exhibits referenced in this Covenant are incorporated herein as unegral pans of s Covenant and shall be
considercd reilerated herein as (ully as if such provisions had been set forth verbatim in this Covenant

14, Copies. A photostatic or other reproduction of this document shall be as effective, valid and conclusive as the ongnal.

15. Moadification. The terms of his Covenant may be modified in whole orin partonly by a wntten instrument signed by the Owner and consented 10 by the City Any
oral agreement to modify this Covenant shall be void and of no force and ellect.

16 Captigns. The captions and headings of the Paragraphs of this Covenant are for conventence only and may not be used 10 interpret or define the provisions of
this Covenant

17 Severability. In the event that any provision or clause of this Covenant conflicts with any applicable law, the other provisions of this Covenant shall be given

effect as fully as possible without the conflicungprovision. and to this end the provisions of this Covenant are declared 10 be scverpble,

18 References Herein. Wherever appropriate. all words herein in the male gender shall be deemed to include the female or neuter gender, all singular words shall
include the plural. and alt plural words shall include the singular

19 Successors angd Assigns. The covenants and agreements contained in tisCovenant and the obligations created hereunder shall ensure to the benefic of and be
binding on the City. the Owner and all heirs. successors and assigns of the Owner to the Subject Property. or any part thereof

0 Governing Law and Forym. The validity. construction and cffect of this Covenant shall be govemed by the laws of the Siate of South Carolina. and the
Owner hereby consents o the exclusive jurisdiction of the couns of the State of South Carolina for resolution of any dispute arising hercunder.

21. Sealed Enstryment. Owner agrees that by signing below he intends to place his hands and seals upon this Covenant and that this Covenant shall be considered
in gvery respect (o be a sealed instrument.

2 Effective Date. This Covenant shall be effeciive upon the date of the last party affixing his signature

31



129 Dewey Street

5/15/2025, 4:24:51 PM
Roads :I Parcels Seneca West Union

Land HOOkS MunICIPa“tIeS Walha”a Westminster Imagery collected in 2023 by Kucera International. Imagery is managed by
Adam DeMars, South Carolina State GIS Coordinator and hosted by Esri.,

Salem 32 ocscals
Hart EMC, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., Intermap, USGS, EPA | Imagery collected in 2023 by Kucera International. Imagery is managed by Adam DeMars, South Carolina State GIS Coordinator and hosted by Esri. |




~

ZONING

,/{‘\j }_’J 'MT‘_,” 7

OCSCGIS Orthoimagery: 1Q2023 05 July 2024

0.4 Miles

0 2,000 Feet
| S [ [N S N | SN S

This map is property of Oconee County Government.

This map (or data product) was created by Oconee County
South Carolina Geographic Information Systems Office
(OCSCGIS) and 1s solely intended to be used as a graphical
representation. This map (or data product) is not purposed
to depict legal boundaries or to identify the lawful owner
or current legal status of the subject property. The maps

and data distributed by OCSCGIS are derived from a variety
of public and private sector sources considered to be
dependable, but the accuracy, completeness, and currency
thereof are not guaranteed. OCSCGIS makes no warranties,
expressed or implied, as to the accuracy, completeness,
currency, reliability, or suitability for any particular purpose
of the information or data contained in or generated from
OCSCQGIS. The user acknowledges and accepts all inherent
limitations of the maps and data, including the fact that

the maps and data are in a constant state of maintenance,
correction, and revision. The maps and associated data do
not represent a survey and are not survey grade.




/
X7

\

i

\

W Bennett: Rd

= . i City of Westminster
Future Land Use and
Planning Sectors

-

Future Land Use

GENERAL COMMERCIAL ] FUTURE LAND USE
&9'6 : | NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL (| PLANNING SECTOR
i I CORE COMMERCIAL B LAKES and WETLANDS
1 LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL ~— STREAMS
'°Q§ I GENERAL RESIDENTIAL
\ 60&0 Q’\@ [ VULTI-FAMILY HOUSING
S 9’5\&6‘ INSTITUTIONAL $ Q/
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL
- MIXED USE
| || OFFICE
| RECREATION $ 6
it

"] OUTSIDE OF WESTMINSTER CITY LIMITS
- LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL / PROTECTED
- MEDIUM DENSITY

: 2 Miles
’ l 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 |

Z
ton St &
| S Hampton West 0 2
W Wingige, = E Main st ¢ ak-Hwy, a2
4(5 Q.
o
o
&
/
// ~\~\
]
3 ‘i {4
2 i
) \ 7 8
o &
Pa %)
i)
@
= X
§§ B )i 8
$ N 3
©
}/ L N @
///’ By e G o )
P S Al ( » ,..
— G@ T
’),% ]
% L/ ‘
2 3R
2 BEZESN : /%
T OQCONEE
- L~ = 1 : :
Lz 7/ — . : . : |
= 14 i : —— .
I ,_7 A < ~

This map is property of Oconee County Government.

This map (or data product) was created by Oconee County South Carolina Geographic
Information Systems Office (OCSCGIS) and is solely intended to be used as a graphical
representation. This map (or data product) is not purposed to depict legal boundaries or to
identify the lawful owner or current legal status of the subject property. The maps and
data distributed by OCSCGIS are derived from a variety of public and private sector
sources considered to be dependable, but the accuracy, completeness, and currency
thereof are not guaranteed. OCSCGIS makes no warranties, expressed or implied, as to
the accuracy, completeness, currency, reliability, or suitability for any particular purpose
of the information or data contained in or generated from OCSCGIS. The user
acknowledges and accepts all inherent limitations of the maps and data, including the fact
that the maps and data are in a constant state of maintenance, correction, and revision.
The maps and associated data do not represent a survey and are not survey grade.

OCSCGIS - May 2024 - Revised
34




	May 19, 2025 PC Agenda
	04212025Meeting Minutes
	Item 6 615 W King St
	Item 6 615 West King Map
	Item 8 151 Standridge Dr
	Item 8 151 Standridge Drive
	Item 10 427 Hobson St
	Item 10 427 Hobson Street
	Item 12 129 Dewey Street (2)
	Item 12 129 Dewey Street
	ZoningRecreationMap
	FLUM_Revised5.20.2024



